

**These charges are only allegations
which may be contested by the licensee
in an administrative hearing.**

IN THE MATTER
OF
GORDON FREEDMAN, M.D.

AMENDED
STATEMENT
OF
CHARGES

Gordon Freedman, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in New York State on or about September 16, 1985, by the issuance of license number 164116 by the New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

- A. On or about July 13, 2021, in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, Respondent was found guilty on three felony counts: Conspiracy to Violate the Anti-Kickback Statute [18 U.S.C. § 371]; Violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute [42 U.S.C §§1320a-7b(b)(1) B; and 18 U.S.C. 2]; and Conspiracy to Commit Honest Services Wire Fraud [18 U.S.C. §1349]. On the same day, in a separate but related matter, Respondent pled guilty to one felony count of Distribution and Possession with Intent to Distribute Fentanyl and Oxycodone For No Legitimate Medical Purpose [21 U.S.C. §841(b)(1)(C)]. Respondent was convicted and sentenced to five (5) years imprisonment, on count one; five (5) years imprisonment on count two; and, one hundred twenty-one (121) months imprisonment on count three. Respondent was also convicted and sentenced in the related matter to two hundred ten (210) months imprisonment. All sentences were to run concurrently. Upon release from imprisonment, Respondent

will be on supervised release for a term of three (3) years, per count, with all terms to run concurrently.

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES

FIRST SPECIFICATION

CRIMINAL CONVICTION

Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in N.Y. Educ. Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) Being convicted of committing an act constituting a crime under federal law as alleged in the facts of the following:

1. The Facts in Paragraph A.

DATE: December 24, 2021
New York, New York



HENRY WEINTRAUB
Chief Counsel
Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct